That would be great - Thanks,
Richard
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Richard Semple, GISP

GIS & 911 Addressing Director
Williamson County

301 SE Inner Loop, Suite 107
Georgetown, TX 78626
Office: 512-943-1489

Fax: 512-943-3737
http://www.wilco.org/maps
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Sent via mobile phone.

----- Reply message -----

From: "Jonathan Harris" <joharris@wilco.org>

Date: Tue, Jul 27, 2010 11:51 am

Subject: IFB 10WC818 Awards

To: "Richard Semple" <rsemple@wilco.org>

Cc: "John Sneed" <jsneed@wilco.org>, "Jay Schade" <jjschade@wilco.org>, "Patrick
Strittmatter"” <pstrittmatter@wilco.org>

Rich-
Did you want us to get this on the 8/3 court agenda for the bid award?
Thanks

From: Richard Semple

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 9:30 PM
To: Jonathan Harris

Cc: John Sneed; Jay Schade

Subject: IFB 10WC818 Awards

Jonathan:
| recommend that we award the bid to the following vendors:

Industrial Communications:
e Motorola MC75
CDW-G
e AirLink PinPoint GPS
e Pocketlet 3 Printer
e OnComm Rocket
e Matrox P690 Video Card
e Matrox M9140 Video Card

There was no bid at all on the:
e BU-353 GPS


http://www.wilco.org/maps

How can we move forward with the BU-353 GPS units? | do know of a vendor, but they did not bid.
Thanks,
Richard

Richard Semple, GISP

GIS & 911 Addressing Director
Williamson County

301 SE Inner Loop, Suite 107
Georgetown, TX 78626

Office: 512-943-1489

Fax: 512-943-3737

Web: www.wilco.org/maps
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